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DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES

MEMO

TO: ' Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: September 9, 2025

RE: | Request to Declare Surplus- September 2025 Auction DC

Requested for approval is to hold a surplus auction at The Thompson Building on September 29,
- 2025. The district items to be declared surplus are listed below in the attachment.

J recommend approval of this request.

Attachment:

e Surplus Items for September 2025 Auction

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE

BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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Surplus Items for September 2025 Auction

Bleachers

Boards

Bookshelves

- |Cabinets

Cafeteria Tables

Cans

Carts

Chairs

Chalkboard

Computer Carts

Cooking Holds

Coolers

Cubbies

Decor ltems

Desks

Dishwahsers

Dividers

Doors

Dryer

Electical Equipment

File Cabinets

Humidifiers

HVAC Equipment

Kitchen Chairs

Kitchen Equipment

Mailbox

Manikan

Mats

Microwaves

Mower

Music Equipment

-| Office Chairs

Office Desks

Ovens

PE Equipmwe‘nt

Playground Equipment

Plumbing Equipment

Printers

Racks

Refrigerators

Science Tables




Seving Lines

Shelves

Signs

Sinks

Skids

Stands

Storage Case

Stoves

Student Chairs

Student Desks

Tables

Tanks

Toilets

Toys:

‘Trophies

Urinals

Vacuum Cleaners

Warmers (Kitchen)

Washer

Water Dispensers

Water Fountains|

Water Heater.

Wheel Chairs

Wheels/Tires




